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[ACEDOM Of INf0RMAil0NJuly 20,1990
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{k.[A-90-JS. Nuclear Roguist.ory CommissionU.
Region III hh cf]-2J.pg
799 Roosevelt RoadGlon Ellyn, Illinoin 60137

RE: Our file #10*I35

Gentiomen -

Picase be -advised that I re present an employoo. of a --

Cincinnati company who performed wor:c on the promises of theCincinnati, ohic.
General Electric plant at 1 Naumann Way,ividual worked in
According to my information, this ind

It is my understanding that
Building D at this facility.1960s, was used by the General
this building, .during the contractors for the purposes of
Electric Company and its

experimenting with nuclear fuel to propel aircraft.
early to mid-1980s this building was reno-

and attempts at decontamination were undertaken.During the
these facts, my client has symptoma compatible withvatod,

Despite
radiation sickness.

It is tay undtratanding that your agency was involved in
inspections and investigations at the General Electric

the icvels of radiation. Thus, I would-
facility regarding
greatly appreciato it if you would provide me any of your

under the Freedom of Information Act, rogarding
of Building D at General Electrio in Cincinnati,records,

I am particularly interested in determining if thereinspection

air sampling for thorium or uranium directly, to deter-if there was any airborne contamination in the form of
Ohio.
.was-

concern for alpha radiation,mine
particulate, and therefore
which would not be measured by direct reading radiation

especially interestod in
monitoring (dosimeters) , I am
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whether such air stunpling was dono during the years 1980
through 1966.

If there is any charge for copying costs, ploace advise
and I will prornptly remit.

Thank you for your cooperation and attention.

Very truly yours,

W' '
=

Edward J Utz
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